
State of Florida 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

August 4,2003 
Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrativ 
Beth Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Beth Keating, Attomey Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel pd 
Title Change of Docket No. 030618-TX; Cancellation by Florid 
Commission of CLEC Certificate No. 5586 issued to United States 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a Tel Com Plus for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Please change the title of Docket No. 030618-TX from: Cancellation by Florida Public Service 
Commission of CLEC Certificate No. 5586 issued to United States Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
Tel Com Plus for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies, to: 

Compliance Investigation of United States Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a Tel Com Plus for 
apparent violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission Staff Inquiries, and Rule 25- 
4.0 1 6 1, F.A.C. Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

After opening this docket on July 15,2003, it has come to staffs attention that the company has not 
responded to staffs inquiries regarding a consumer complaint. Staff is changing the docket title to 
add the additional rule violation regarding the company's apparent failure to respond. 

cc: Dale Buys, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Jason Rojas, Office of the General Counsel 


